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Hi Nathan,
 
I hope you’ve been well.
 
I have gone through the proposed modification documentation and understand that the
modification involves the removal of the environmental flows pipeline and associated
structure to discharge into the Warragamba River.
 
As the proposed modification is not within the Fairfield LGA boundary, no comments are
raised.
 

Kind regards,
 
Kerren Ven
Senior Strategic Land Use Planner | Strategic Land Use Planning
City Strategic Planning

 

 

02 9725 0878 |  kven@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au
Customer Service: 02 9725 0222 | PO Box 21 Fairfield NSW 1860
www.fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au
mail@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au

We acknowledge the Cabrogal of the Darug nation who are the Traditional Custodians
of this Land.
We also pay our respect to the Elders both past, present and emerging of the Darug
Nation.

 
 
From: no-reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au <no-
reply@majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au> 
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To: Kerren Ven <KVen@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au>; Patrick Warren
<PWarren@fairfieldcity.nsw.gov.au>
Cc: nathan.heath@planning.nsw.gov.au
Subject: Major Projects – New Request for Advice - MOD 1 - Removal of Environmental Flows
Pipeline (SSI-8609189-Mod-1) (Penrith,Canterbury-Bankstown,Wollondilly Shire,Liverpool
City,Fairfield City)
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Pipeline.The due date for this request is 19/04/23.

Please sign in to your account to view the details of this request and to upload your advice. 

If you have any enquiries, please contact Nathan Heath on 02 8289 6617 /at nathan.heath@planning.nsw.gov.au.

To sign in to your account click here or visit the Major Projects Website. 

Please do not reply to this email.

Kind regards

The Department of Planning and Environment

Subscribe to our newsletter
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This email is intended for the addressee(s) named and may contain confidential and/or privileged information.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and then delete it immediately.
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